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23.10.018(B) 

27th  November 2023 
 
 
Via Planning.validation@cotswold.gov.uk 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madame,  
 
Architectural design solution for reconfiguration of Saffron Hill, Chedworth, Glos, GL54 4AL. Your Ref 
23/03586/FUL. 
 
 
I write in response to your further information request, letter dated 22.11.2023.  
 

 Please note the only tree/hedge for removal is the tree/hedge illustrated on the attached 
picture.  
It is not a well establish tree/hedge and its stem is under 75mm, therefore I hope we can 
agree this tree can be removed.  

Elsewhere shrubbery will be removed locally to the modified driveway along with minor 
pruning of trees. This is nothing more than general gardening so will not require an 
Arboricultural impact assessment. 

 

 Heritage statement attached.  
 

 Completed bio-diversity plan attached.  
 
  
We look forward to receiving the application validation, confirmation shortly.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
John Everitt RIBA 
Director 
 


